
Architectural Review Board 
Wednesday, August 23, 2017

6:30 p.m. 

City of Goose Creek 
Marguerite H. Brown Municipal Center 

519 N. Goose Creek Blvd. 
Goose Creek, South Carolina 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Architectural Review Board 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Brenda Moneer 

Planning and Zoning Specialist 

August 18, 2017 

SUBJECT: Notification of ARB Meeting 

This is to inform you that the Architectural Review Board (ARB) will meet 
Wednesday,   August 23, 2017, 6:30 p.m. at City Hall.  Enclosed please find agenda 
material for the meeting. 

If you have any questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 797-
6220 ext. 1116.    We look forward to seeing you Monday evening. 

bmoneer
Highlight



Please note this Agenda was posted at City Hall and on the City Website prior to meeting. 

AGENDA  
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2017 6:30 P.M.  
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

VISION STATEMENT: 
Goose Creek is a city that has achieved a balance between growth, the environment, and the preservation of its small town 
character. The city’s primary concern is for the lifelong needs of all its citizens. Goose Creek is a partnership between its 
government and its people in the determination of the city’s future. 

MISSION STATEMENT: 
Objectively guide the evolution of commercial and industrial projects creating a synergy between the business and 
residential community consistent with the city of Goose Creek’s vision statement. 

THE PROCEDURE FOR PARTICIPATION WILL BE AS FOLLOWS: 
Minor applications will be allotted three (3) minutes to present to the Board, major applications will be allotted five (5) 
minutes to present.  Board members will be allowed to ask questions and to discuss merits of the application following the 
presentations. The question/discussion period by the Board will be limited to five (5) minutes for minor applications and ten 
(10) minutes for major applications. 

AGENDA: 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson Sharon Clopton 

II. Review of Minutes from July 17, 2017 

III. New Business – Minor Applications 
A. Murphy Oil – Signage 
B. Starbucks – Signage 
C. Wells Fargo – Lighting Upfit 

IV. Comments from Board 

V. Comments from Staff 

VI. Adjournment 



 
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, JULY 17, 2017, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson, Sharon Clopton 
 

Chairperson Clopton called the meeting to order at 6:28 p.m. 
Present:  Joel Arenson, Gary Becker, Lisa Burdick, David Cantrill, Sharon Clopton, Chris Cook, Tom 
Risso 
Absent:  None 
Staff Present:  Kara Browder 
 
 

II. Review of Minutes from June 19, 2017 
 

Mr. Arenson requested Staff review the portion of the minutes, and include additional details 
regarding specifications of how the message board for the Mevers School of Excellence signage 
is changed out be added to the June 19th minutes.  Staff agreed to verify the recording and modify 
the minutes. 
 

Motion: Mr. Becker made a motion to accept the minutes with the additional 
specifications per Mr. Arenson’s request.  Mr. Cantrill seconded. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote: All voted in favor. 

 
 

III. Old Business – Minor Applications 
 

A. Leo’s Beer and Tobacco – Wall Mount Sign 
 

The representative presented the application with the modifications to the Board.  He added that 
the name “Leo’s” would be added to the sign.  Mr. Arenson inquired about the gray portion 
behind the signage.  The representative stated it is the raceway and the building.  Mr. Arenson 
inquired if it would be a white background behind the lettering.  There was discussion about the 
existing color of the building.  The applicant stated that they would paint the raceway as close as 
possible to the color of the building so that it blends in.  There was a lengthy discussion about 
the arrangement of the raceway and the position of the lettering as presented.  Chairperson 



Clopton commented about the window signage.  The representative stated he had expressed this 
concern to the owner, at Staff’s request, and the owner had removed the signage to conform 
with the ordinance.  Mr. Becker inquired about the ice machine outside the store, and if it is 
allowed.  Staff agreed to check into it.   
 

Motion: Mr. Becker made a motion to accept the application as submitted.  Mr. Cook 
seconded.  

Discussion:  Mr. Arenson inquired if the motion included the raceway to be painted to 
match the building.  Mr. Becker stated he felt it was included in the motion 
due to the discussion.  Chairperson Clopton elaborated that the request to 
paint the signage to match the building is typical.  The representative agreed 
that it would be painted to match.  Mr. Arenson made multiple comments 
regarding concerns of the raceway matching the building. 

Motion: Mr. Becker modified the approval of the application to state that the color of 
the raceway match the building color, and the word Tobacco fit within the 
frame of the background.  Mr. Cook seconded. 

Vote: Chairperson Clopton requested a roll call vote.  Joel Arenson, yes; Gary 
Becker, yes; Lisa Burdick, yes; David Cantrill, yes; Sharon Clopton, no; Chris 
Cook, yes; Tom Risso, yes.  The motioned carried 6-1. 

 
 
New Business – Major Applications 
 

B. Brandywine Townhomes – Monument Signs 
 

The representative presented the application to the Board.  Chairperson Clopton inquired about 
having two signs.  The representative stated the signs proposed would replace and update the 
two existing signs.  These would be two updated and nicer looking signs, with landscaping, 
irrigation and up lighting.  Chairperson Clopton stated concerns for the size of the proposed signs 
and the line of vision.  The applicant stated the signs were clear of the right of way, and 
mentioned there is a sidewalk, noting the distance to be 15’+/- back of curb.  Mr. Arenson 
requested staff present a street view.  Ms. Browder presented the street view on the overhead.   
Chairperson Clopton inquired about the size of the current existing signs.  The representative 
stated they did not know.  There was a brief discussion about the location, and the orientation 
of the proposed signs.   
 
 

Motion: Mr. Risso made a motion to accept the application as submitted.  Mr. Cook 
seconded.  

Discussion:  Mr. Arenson inquired if the signs had lighting.  The applicant stated there is 
up lighting, and would replace with new fixtures.  Chairperson Clopton 
inquired if Staff had concerns for the signage as proposed.  Ms. Browder 
stated no, and mentioned the criteria taking into consideration by staff as 
part of the initial review prior to the ARB review.  There was discussion about 



the line of vision, plantings, and tree removal.  Chairperson Clopton inquired 
if the applicant could revisit the ARB with the Landscape proposal.  The 
applicant stated that they would need to remove a tree behind the existing 
signs in order to install each proposed sign. 

 Vote:  All voted in favor.  
 
 

IV. Comments from the Board  
 
Mr. Arenson inquired about the status of the Planet Dentistry Sign Application.  Ms. Browder 
stated Staff had left messages and emailed the applicant, but had not heard back at this time.  
Mr. Arenson requested Staff present the pictures he submitted to the overhead when they do 
come back for review.  Ms. Browder agreed.   
 
Chairperson Clopton inquired about the enforcement of illegal signage.  Ms. Browder stated it is 
the responsibility of the Planning and Zoning Department.  Chairperson Clopton stated concerns 
for various vertical banners and weekend signage.  Mr. Arenson inquired about the vehicles being 
used as signage, and if they are nonconforming to the ordinance.  Ms. Browder stated this issue 
is currently being addressed.  There was a lengthy discussion about the status of the ordinance 
amendment, and including the discussion at the City Council workshop. 
 
Chairperson Clopton commented that the dumpster at Shannon Park shopping center had been 
moved to the rear of the property, and was not enclosed.  Staff stated they would check into it, 
as the new property owners were addressing these concerns. 
 
There was a discussion about the status of current development within the City.  Mr. Arenson 
expressed concerns for the lengthy time of development for the storage facility off Bridgetown. 
 
 

V. Comments from Staff   
 
Ms. Browder addressed some fencing concerns from Crowfield for the development of the 
storage facility off Bridgetown. 
 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 
Mr. Risso made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Cantrill seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  The 
meeting adjourned at or about 7:04 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 

Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  



ARB MEETING DATE: JULY 17, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: MURPHY OIL 
LOCATION:  603 ST JAMES AVE., GOOSE CREEK, SC 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 CANOPY SIGN 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   4 WALL MOUNT/1 FREESTANDING 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  132 SF  WALL MOUNTED  (APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE) 

      110 NORTH CANOPY/23 ST JAMES CANOPY 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 1 + 2 TENANT  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) Canopy(diesel $)     

HEIGHT 2’ -10 1/8”     

WIDTH 6’-2”     

AREA 17.5 SF     

COLOR Red/white/green     

MATERIALS See attached     

SIZE OF GRAPHIC none     

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior LED’s     

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 1 + 2 TENANT  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS 20’     
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE 400’+     
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES 1     
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)      

HEIGHT OF LETTERS See attached     

PROJECTION FROM WALL See attached     
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 1 + 2 TENANT  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB      

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE      

BASE LANDSCAPING      

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES   NO  N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO  N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 



Drawing IDDateProject

DateDescrip onBy#Colors and textures are for representa onal
purposes only 
Copyright © Integrated Image 2017.
All Rights Reserved.  No part of this drawing
may be reproduced without Integrated
Image’s express consent.  

04.27.16
CL

LAYOUT

06.29.17DSL pricer size, fascia ht.EYB
06.30.17Exis signs, updated specs EYC

07.03.17Updated Per ClientRRD

PROPOSED CANOPY
44” H Fascia

ExisƟng Vinyl Graphic

ExisƟng Vinyl GraphicExisƟng Contour Cut ACM Sign

Proposed Price Scroller

Kiosk

Kiosk

Control Cable
From Scoller via 3” conduit
to control box located on nearest
canopy support to Kiosk

Control Cable
From Control Box via 3” conduit
to control access point in Kiosk

Power cable from Scoller via conduit
to nearest canopy 120V source 

for scroller illuminaƟon

Power cable via conduit
from Control Box to Kiosk. 

Requires dedicated 15A/120V
uninterrupted 24 hour power supply.

Power cable via conduit
From Control Box to Kiosk.

Requires dedicated 15A/120V
uninterrupted 24 hour power supply.

Height from boƩom
of guƩer to grade.
(8” guƩer)

Control Cable
From Control Box via 3” conduit
to control access point in Kiosk

Control Cable
From Scoller via 3” conduit
to control box located on nearest
canopy support to Kiosk ElevaƟon from Entranceway

ControlBox

ControlBox
C1C1

3M
3632-26
Vinyl

Black

C2C2

603 St. Jame Avenue
Goose Creek SC

CANOPY | LAYOUT & WIRING DETAIL

St
 Ja

m
es

 A
ve

St
Ja

m
es

Av
e

EntranceEntrance

120'-0"

26
'-0

"

15'-6"



Drawing IDDateProject

DateDescrip onBy#Colors and textures are for representa onal
purposes only 
Copyright © Integrated Image 2017.
All Rights Reserved.  No part of this drawing
may be reproduced without Integrated
Image’s express consent.  

04.27.16
CL

PS

06.29.17DSL pricer size, fascia ht.EYB
06.30.17Exis signs, updated specs EYC

07.03.17Updated Per ClientRRD

EXISTING PROPOSED

C1C1
3M
3632-26
Vinyl

Black

C2C2

603 St. Jame Avenue
Goose Creek SC

SKYLINE DIESEL PRICER | PHOTO RE-IMAGE

Install NEW Diesel Pricer



ARB MEETING DATE: AUGUST 23, 2017 
 
BUSINESS NAME: STARBUCKS 
LOCATION:  210 ST. JAMES AVENUE 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 4 WALL MOUNT/1 MONUMENT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   4 WALL MOUNT/1 FREESTANDING 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  195 SF APPLICABLE TO SIGN FACE/50 SF FREESTANDING 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) North Elev. Wall West Elev. Wall South Elev. Wall 

South 
Medallion  

HEIGHT See Attached  See Attached See Attached See Attached  

WIDTH Drive-thru/Medallion Drive-thru/Medallion Drive-thru/Letters   

AREA 19.52SF 19.52SF 41.21 SF 19.62SF  

COLOR Green/Black Green/Black Green/Black Green  

MATERIALS Metal Metal Metal Metal  

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 12.56 SF 12.56 SF none 19.62 SF  

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Internal Internal Internal Internal  

        
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 
BUSINESS 74’-11” (North) 38’-0” (West) 74’-11” (South) 74’-11”(South)  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 
PROPERTY LINE <99’ <99’ <99’ <99’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 
STYLES 1 1 1 1  
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) See attached See attached See attached See attached  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) See Attached See attached See attached See attached  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS See Attached See attached 18” See attached  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 3” 3” 6” 3”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB      

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE      

BASE LANDSCAPING      

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES   NO 
 

N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES   NO 
 

N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES   NO 
 

N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 

























Page 1 of 1 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD: SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Wells Fargo 
 
LOCATION: 101 Berkeley Square Lane 
 
The applicant will be presenting a lighting plan to add four new light poles, and upgrade the 
lighting at the business location to LED’s. 
 
 
 
 

 


	ADP766.tmp
	Architectural Review Board




